RE: Potvrzeni objednavky

1z2

Predmét: RE: Potvrzeni objednavky

Od: Info CZECH <Info_CZECH@bd.com>

Datum: 25.10.2017 10:54

Komu: Jitka Konakova <Jitka.Konakova@uhkt.cz>

DObry den,

Potvrzujeme prijeti objednavky 172279 na celkovou castku 94260,00 bez DPH

S pozdravem

©BD

Zofia Dabek
Customer Care Team Coordinator
Corporate/Shared Services

Zofia.Dabek@bd.com

2

From: Jitka Konakova [mailto:Jitka.Konakova@uhkt.cz]
Sent: 25 pazdziernika 2017 10:15

To: Info CZECH <Info_CZECH@bd.com>

Subject: Fwd: Potvrzeni objednavky

Dobry den,

timto Vas zddam o zaslani akceptace objedndavky 172279 s uvedenim celkové ceny zboZi bez DPH a po odectu
50% + 100% slevy. Potvrzeni objednavky, které je pfilohou tohoto emailu bez uvedeni celkové ¢astky neni mozné

vloZit do registru smluv.
Dékuji
S pozdravem

Jitka Konakova

-------- Pfeposlana zprava --------
Predmét:Potvrzeni objednavky
Datum:Mon, 2 Oct 2017 10:19:12 +0000
Od:Info CZECH <Info_CZECH@bd.com>
Komu:Jitka.Konakova@uhkt.cz <Jitka.Konakova@uhkt.cz>
Kopie:Info CZECH <Info CZECH@bd.com>

25.10.2017 11:00



RE: Potvrzeni objednavky

Vazeny zakazniku,

Za spolecnost BD Czechia Vam dékujeme za objednavku.

V ptiloze prosim naleznéte informace tykajici se Vasi soucasné objednavky.

V pripadé dalSich dotazl nas prosim kontaktujte na Info_Czech@bd.com , nebo telefonicky na cisle 235 315 589

Reklamacni oddéleni:

E-mail: ceesc@bd.com
Tel.: +420 235315 564

S pozdravem,

Customer Service Team CEE BD
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MESSAGE FOR RECIPIENTS IN THE U.S.A.: This message may constitute artiaelreent of a BD
group's products or services or a solicitation of interest in them. If this is sudsagaeand you would
like to opt out of receiving future advertisements or solicitations from this BD gragseoforward this
e-mail tooptoutbygroup@bd.com
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includes any attachments) is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contidential or
proprietary information and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or othederur#iity
protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may not review, use, copy or distribute this
message. If you received this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail aadhieleiessage.
Than k you . kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhhkkkkkhkkkkkhkhhhkkhkhkkhhkkkhkhhhkkkhkkhhkkkhkkhhhkkhkhhkkkkhhhkkhkhkkkkhkkkx

Corporate Headquarters Mailing Address: BD (Becton, Dickinson and Company) 1 Bestofianklin
Lakes, NJ 07417 U.S.A.
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IMPORTANT MESSAGE FOR RECIPIENTS IN THE U.S.A.:

This message may constitute an advertisement of a BD group's products or services or a solicitation of interest in
them. If this is such a message and you would like to opt out of receiving future advertisements or solicitations
from this BD group, please forward this e-mail to optoutbygroup@bd.com.
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This message (which includes any attachments) is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain
confidential or proprietary information and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other
confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may not review, use, copy or distribute this
message. If you received this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank
you.
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Corporate Headquarters Mailing Address: BD (Becton, Dickinson and Company) 1 Becton Drive Franklin Lakes, NJ
07417 U.S.A.
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